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S.88-85 

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Senate	 FROM:	 J.W.G. Ivany 
Chair, SCAP 

SUBJECT: Graduate Curriculum Revision	 DATE:	 Nov. 17, 1988 
- Dept. of Chemistry 

Action undertaken by the Senate Committee on Academic Planning/Senate 
Graduate Studies Committee gives rise to the following motion: 

Motion:	 that Senate approve and recommend approval to the 
Board of Governors as set forth in S.88-85 the deletion of 
CHEM 881-3 Free Radical Chemistry



•	 SiMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 
MEMORANDUM 

Dr. G. Bodjadziev 

Department of Mathematics 

CHEM 881 
Subject....................................................

Paul Percival, Chairman, DGSC 

From..................................................... 

Department of Chemistry 

June 21, 1988 
Date.....	 File:c7746,dC21...................... 

It has been brought to my attention that CHEM 881 Free Radical Chemistry is no 
longer being offered, as the course material is now covered in the newer 

courses: 

CHEM 856 Selected Topics in Organic Chemistry, and 

CHEM 861 Photochemistry and Chemical Kinetics 

The department of Chemistry voted to delete CHEM 881 on May 25th, 1988. 

Please include this matter as routine business at the next Faculty of Science 
Graduate Studies Committee meeting. 

. Thank you. 

Paul Percival 

PP/dm 
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